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Diamond Williams

From: Keating, Beth [BKeating@gunster.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 2:48 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Docket No. 110277-GU

Attachments: 20111129143629363.pdf

Attached for electronic filing in the referenced docket file, please find an electronic copy of a letter to
Ms. Patricia Daniel of Commission Staff providing a status report regarding discussions between FPUC
and Peoples Gas. As always, please don’t hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or
concerns.

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 618
Tallahassee, FL 32301
bkeating@gunster.com

Direct Line: (850) 521-1706

b. Docket No. 110277-GU: Application for approval of tariff revisions to reflect service in Nassau and
Okeechobee Counties, by Florida Public Utilities Company

c. On behalf of: Florida Public Utilities Company
d. There are a total pages: 2

e. Description: Status Report

GUINSTER

FLOBIDA™S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Beth Keating | Attorney
Governmental Affairs

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

P 850-521-1706 C 850-591-9228
gunster.com | View my bio

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS
under Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this
communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following
hyperlink to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note.
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Writer’s Direct Dial Number: (850) 521-1706
Writer’s E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com

November 29, 2011
BY EMAIL AND ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Patricia Daniel

Public Utility Supervisor

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 110277-GU: Application for approval of tariff revisions to reflect service in
Nassau and Okeechobee Counties, by Florida Public Utilities Company

Dear Ms. Daniel:

As promised at the November 15, 2011, meeting in this Docket, Florida Public Utilities
Company (“FPUC”) submits this letter to report on the current status of discussions between
FPUC and Peoples Gas System (“Peoples”)(herein jointly referred to as “Companies™) regarding
the development of a Territorial Agreement to better define the Companies’ respective areas of
service in Nassau and Duval Counties. Having conferred with counsel for Peoples in this regard,
I am able to report that, consistent with the Letter of Intent between the Companies, documents
have either been drafted, or are in the process of being drafted, which will memorialize
agreements between FPUC, Peoples, and Peninsula Pipeline for service in these Counties. These
draft documents include a Territorial Agreement to be submitted to the Commission for approval
at the appropriate time.

Again, the Companies continue to make progress in the development of these documents,
which will ultimately provide clarity as to each Company’s respective service area. However, in
view of the intervening holidays, it is unlikely that we will be able to submit an executed

Territorial Agreement for Commission approval prior to mid-January 2012. AP | s
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Ms. Patti Daniel
November 29, 2011
Page 2

As always, please do not hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or concerns in
this regard.

Sincerely,

Beth Keating {

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 521-1706
MEK

CC: Commission Clerk (Docket File)
Office of Public Counsel
Ansley Watson, Jr./Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen (Peoples Gas)

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
WPB_ACTIVE 4938956.1




